s 22 Octobar 1953

Deer Mr. Chalrmant _ _ il _ +

I have reesctly read over the first pricted volume of ypur hest-ings
on "Sacurity - Government Printing Office," and raecall that at the time,
the hearings bogan, the press publisked several quobations to the eofféct:
that an. allegsd member of the Commmist Party hnd #Bcess to secrat :1:,!;!.
of the Cemtral Intellipgsnce Appncy. Subsecuently it wap-developed that
thie person was a Govermment Frintihg Offica employme. In additiom, &
the Daputy Poblic Frinter, Hr. Cole, wan quoted in the pepers as meibing
té o reporter, in referring to the main GO plant,.that he conld sat ssy
positiwvely whetlwyr they handled CTA materiaX, buf that it' wan his beliel
that they *:nu.lﬂ or would. o

At the t,:l_m thesa irmvestigations were bedng umdt!ctmd,,l had. &+ 57
carafol eheck meda of our reproduction facilities mnd T thet no
clnamifiad CTA materdsl is pricted in the msin GPO plankt. The dnly. CL4

‘wark which iz hamdled thers is reutire uneleesified matier mich g% blank
forms. Om 12 August Walter Prorzheimsr, our Leglalatiwe® DJmaul, ipformed.
Hr, Carr of your staff.of these fpeta, Mr, Cols informs us that the=mse
fasts are morrect, and in additien that he has -mbrnﬂ.tt.nd : ut.ut.munt of
theae fmcts to your Committes, i

N R
- The“press reports mentioned in the firet paragraph have -:::--:Eiw& ;
widespread circulation bokth in tha United States and sbroed,’ amd have
redaed soms guestions as to cur security. Ikdar the l:i'l‘ﬂ-l'll:!tl.l'.‘lﬂ*ll. thare—
fore, I would appreclats It if you would include thiz letter in the printed -
heaaringa a#s that the -fact that CLA dows not have claspified na.t-iria_'l. ]:-r:l_ntud
in the main GFO ]:-'Lamt. is made a4 mat at' af r-annrd. ; ¢

It has occturred t.-::r me that 1o the course of Four iu-natigatinns Tou
may possibly run seross lnlormaticn coneerning this Agency or its personnsl.
Haturally, I woypld appraciate it 1f you would make such information a.‘ra.fl_*.l.ahlu
Lo Be Ad we can take a the:-mugh look at such mattara.

?g.Ln‘I-ufuJJ,;,r yeurs, .
faf h1ler Wy Dulles

Allen W, ‘%ul'l.u'l;
¢ Dire-r:t-ntx . b

el o e n "

-
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- T July 19547

The Homerabls Josaph.R. McGarthy
Cheirman, Prrmsnent Sohoomxittes

oo, Investigations ) ; %
Ssnate Cn%hi o Goverrmesnt. Opsrat i
Hlllﬂln‘tﬂl i n.ﬂ. .

Dear Jenator Melarthy:

Durlng the closing days of the resently conducted hearings . .
bafore the Permapent Sohosemittes you made seversl arences o
alleged Commemist infiltration of the Central Intelligence lgenay.
In reply to a similar charge mads earlisr in the Committes hearings .
I denied such inf1ltration.

hthmthtmﬂhﬂﬂdhnwlﬂdmﬁinlwﬁnf /
thase allegations, 1t would be of the utmost ilmportance that I should
have an lsmedists opportmity to investigete them. Accordingly 1
would sppreclate it if you would Let'me have at the sarlisst poasible
mogent Exy mfavorabls informaticn you may have bearing opon the
logalty or integrity of any - ezployes of thls Agemecy. Any suah in-
formathon will be mdil.hl:r investigated and n.ppr:-'prh.t.a lnt-im fakan .

I have ooted that you heve Indicated that you are maklng svailable
to Ceneral Clark your material on this mbject. OConsequently I mm :
mecding him a copy of this letter and asking that he kindly sadvies me
if the informaticn wvhickh he pay recelve from you dis of & naturs to
require any hhutipﬂm on my part: ’

I feal that .a.n.r i mvorabls information mgardin,g ATTY EIn SEployne

wrald regqolrs amy immsdisto astion and l-h?ﬂld pot nscesmarily ntit
the repart of th- Task Fores.

Faithfully yours,
{limid}_ ﬂ

Alien W, Dulles
VYirestar _



ST e i, |

L Gennral Mark W, Clark
' Tha Cltadal
harleston, South Carolina . _ -

Dear Genoral Clarc: iz

The Fress reporta today 't.qhat Sapntor Joseph R, HeCyrtng srl:-aéuu [
that he gave to you yesterdey informstion on "alleged o sm and P
corruption in the Central Intelligence Agency. '

Under date of 7 July 1954 I wrote Senstor Mclarthy as Chadrman “ = D
of the Permanent Subcomxittes on Ioyestigations referring to his al-
lagations of Comsunist inf§ltration of the CTA'mnd requesting that he

- make avallabls to me any evidence he had in support of these allsga-

: tions to permit an immediste inmvestigation thereef. A copy of that
letter was sent to you on 7 July 1954, I received no reply whatsoever
from Senator MeCarthy to this letter. '

+

In the event that ary of the information witlch Senstor MeCarthy
now states ha has turned bver to you containa, as alleged, any indica-
tion of Communism or eorruption in the CIA, I would ipvestigate the
matter lmmediately and thoroughly. Certainly such inwestigation should
not repaat not awmit the report or findings of your comeittes scme
nanths hence, Actlon should be teken now. '

' Accordingly, I urgsntly ragusst that you make aTailable ta me st - g
the sarlimst posalble mamont any information in the oaterial fumished
Fou by Senntor Helarthy which would permit an immedinte and thorough
invostigation of the Melarthy chargoo.

. Faithfully yours,

Allen W. Delles
Director
(Central Intellipence Agency)

L
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Jan 21 1955
The Houerable Jobm L, MoCléllan P

~ Cmirsan, Fermansat Subocomittes

ofi Invertigations
Jegate Comxlttes on Coverment Oparaticns
-Washington 25, D.C. :

Doar Mr. Chairsan: 3 ) ’

I would Lilm to eall to your attenmtion certain correspondence,
with Jenator MoCarthy me your predecessor as Chﬂ:imn of tha Permanent
Jubcommittes on Imrestigations, ;

Dl.u'ingth- higrings oo sescurlty of the Gowrrment Printing
Office, Senastor McCarthy publicly stated that an allsgsd megber of
the ﬂmllill'h Party had sccess to sseret data of the Central
Intelligence Apency. 0Oy letter of 22 October 1953 I pointed out
1o 3enater Molartlhy that no CIA classified matérial is primted Inm _
the mein GPO plant, Porthes, it was requested that informatien
eemesrning this Agency or its perscnnel dewsleped in tho dourme of
investigation bo mads availabls to ma for thorauogh i.l:up-u-ehiﬂﬂ... He -
reply was reeslived to t,h.l.t. tmﬂ.utﬂ.mi .

During the-clasing dm af th-. A=y tearings, Em#.-nrr HeCarthy '
made several refercoces to alleged Comounist infilbratiom of the - )
Cantral Intellipenca Agency. Om 7 July 1954 I wrote Senater Melarthy
and reguested that he make swailable to me at the sarliest possible

moment any wunfaverable informstion bearing on the loyalty or integrity 3

of any esployes -of CIA. Although Senator MeCerthy had publicly atated
that ha was "diFturbsd bevond words” by the allged success of Commumists
in puuutrﬂ-t-ihﬂ the CIA, tlm'ra wan no raply te this commmication.

Coples of the aforvmentioned letters are attached fﬁr your*
Informatlon, ;

According to press report of 15 err 1955, Senator MeCarthy
made available to Geperm) Hark W. Clark information om "alleged
communiss and corruption ™ in the Central Intslligence Agency. As
you will note from the sttached telegram of 15 January 1955, I,
advised Coparel Clark that if any of the loformation which Senator
Hodarthy had turned ower toc him eontadne amy "indication of camsund s
or corruption in the CTh, I would iﬂﬂﬂt:l..gu.ta the matter Lﬁtﬂintﬂr
lﬂi thoroughly.” i







: 2
8 g
2 o
1, .
March 7, 1955 A

Hr dear Hr. D‘u]lqal
Raference is mads to your latter of January Fl.

AL W

Aﬂtrh:ﬂngrﬂ'm,lrmltﬁtm the files of this {
Subcormittes cootsined the material on CIA be reviewed to determins - '
the kind and type nt derogatory Mnmﬂm contaimed 'I:-hlrui.n- '_,‘ K

Unfnrt-uuhl;r 1t was found t.hnt. those [ilaa wers not 1.n
the files office of the Iovestigating Subeommdttes, but wers in the
possassion of the former Chalrman, Semator McoCartly. Thoss filaa
have been returmmd to the Subsammittes within the pact woek and I.
hava instructed that they be reviewsnd. Upon the completion of thia
ptudy, I ahall again be 1n teneoh with you. :

I ragret tha delay in answaring your letter, but I am
surs that you understand thars m n.lum cortain delays when the
Sanats raorganizes, g

ﬂtt} EHrdest pamm.‘l. regards, I am e

i e A i
Sincearealy syours, P e
Illl'h
. L .'.T e
Jaohn L. HelClellan TR
Chatrman .
+
Honerabls Allen W. Dulles B 5
Dirmetor of Cemtral Intellipence . -25iE
Central Intalligence Agency : T . :-'-..r

Washington 25, D.C. i a "y i ]
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